e . . Board of Education
Oakland Unified School District 1011 Union Street, #940
Oakland, CA 94607
(510) 879-1944
boe@ousd.org E-Mail
http://www.ousd.org

Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: 09-2722 Version: 1 Name: Individual Service Agreement - Sports4Kids -
Maxwell Park International Academy

Type: Agreement or Contract Status: Passed

File created: 10/19/2009 In control: Teaching and Learning Committee

On agenda: Final action: 10/28/2009

Enactment date: 10/28/2009 Enactment #: 09-2189

Title: Ratification by the Board of Education of an Individual Service Agreement to the Master Memorandum

of Understanding (MOU) between District and Sports4Kids, Oakland, CA, for the latter to provide a
structured, safe and inclusive program during and after school, including a variety of schoolyard
sports and games during recess, lunch; game time with individual classrooms; an afterschool
program; and interscholastic sports leagues at Maxwell Park International Academy for the period
August 31, 2009 through June 17, 2010, in an amount not to exceed $23,500.00, pursuant to the
terms and conditions as specified in the MOU.

Sponsors:
Indexes:
Code sections:

Attachments: 1. 09-2722 - INDIVIDUAL SERVICE AGREEMENT - SPORTS4KIDS - MAXWELL PARK
INTERNATIONAL ACADEMY, 2. 09-2722 - INDIVIDUAL SERVICE AGREEMENT - SPORTS4KIDS -
MAXWELL PARK INTERNATIONAL ACADEMY

Contact: Earl.Walls@ousd.k12.ca.us
Date Ver. Action By Action Result
10/28/2009 1 Board of Education Adopted Pass
10/19/2009 1 Teaching and Learning Committee Recommended Favorably Pass

Ratification by the Board of Education of an Individual Service Agreement to the Master Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) between District and Sports4Kids, Oakland, CA, for the latter to provide a structured, safe
and inclusive program during and after school, including a variety of schoolyard sports and games during recess,
lunch; game time with individual classrooms; an afterschool program; and interscholastic sports leagues at Maxwell
Park International Academy for the period August 31, 2009 through June 17, 2010, in an amount not to exceed
$23,500.00, pursuant to the terms and conditions as specified in the MOU.

[Enter body here.]

Oakland Unified School District Page 1 of 1 Printed on 7/28/2024

powered by Legistar™


http://www.legistar.com/

